November 19, 2021 E@ COLORADO
’ Division of Reclamation,

A w Mining and Safety

Brittany Cocina Department of Natural Resources
Bureau of Land Management

2300 River Frontage Road 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Silt, CO 81652 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Dotsero Quarry, Permit # M-1987-074, Surety Release Request (SL-01)
Mrs. Cocina:

On November 4, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received a request
for release from further reclamation responsibility for the above referenced site. Division staff
inspected the site on November 17, 2021 and found the site to be adequately reclaimed. The
Division has approved the full surety release, SL-01, for Permit # M-1987-074. At your earliest
convenience, please inform the Division of whether or not the BLM concurs with the Division’s decision
to approve SL-01. BLM concurrence is needed before the Division can release the financial warranty to
the operator.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188
dustin.czapla@state.co.us
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